Kathleen Woods

Dedicated & Experienced Pediatric Critical Care RN

Eastchester, NY 10709 katiewoodsrn@gmail.com 9142600403

RN with 10+ years of experience in the intensive care unit of a large children's hospital. Organized and detail-oriented with high standards for performance and maintenance of treatment protocols. Patient-focused and compassionate caregiver.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse Per Diem (Pediatric Intensive Care Unit)

Children's Hospital at Montefiore - Bronx, NY 2008 to Present

Provided primary care to pediatric patients with multi-system failure and variety of life threatening illnesses including cancer, cardio-respiratory failure, congenital birth defects and pediatric trauma, post operative care for liver and cardiac surgeries.

• Provided individualized patient/family education and preparation for diagnostic, surgical and invasive bedside procedures, and discharge planning with special consideration to the growth and developmental needs of the patient.

• Prepared, administered and maintained intravenous sedative-hypnotic agents and narcoticanalgesics for invasive bedside procedures including placement of central venous catheterization, placement of arterial lines, and EVD repair and replacement.

• Managed peripheral and central line IV therapy including drips, sedatives, analgesics, chemo, blood products and medications.

Registered Nurse Per Diem (Neonatal Intensive Care Unit)

Children's Hospital at Montefiore - New York, NY 2008 to 2010

Provided primary patient care for premature neonates with feeder-grower needs, neonatal care, and management of neonate in isolette, in incubator, and under bili-lights (for phototherapy).

- Administered medication via all routes including syringe and IV medifusion pumps.
- Performed heel blood specimen collection for necessary diagnostic and monitoring lab work.
- Provided placement, assessment, and maintenance of OG tubes in conjunction with monitoring of patients' nutritional and hydration status.

• Provided individualized patient/family education and preparation for diagnostic, surgical and invasive bedside procedures, and discharge planning with special consideration to the growth and developmental needs of the patient.

Registered Nurse Per Diem (GI Endoscopy and Bronchoscopy)

Children's Hospital at Montefiore - New York, NY 2008 to 2010

• Provided nursing care to the patient undergoing endoscopic and bronchoscopic procedures.

• Participated in the care of patients receiving conscious sedation; prepared, administered and maintained intravenous sedative-hypnotic agents and narcotic-analgesics for procedures.

• Instructed and educated patients and families.

• Provided post-procedure care to the patient and provided post anesthesia recovery nursing care to patients post endoscopic and bronchoscopic procedures.

Registered Nurse (GI Endoscopy and Bronchoscopy)

New York-Presbyterian Columbia University Medical Center - New York, NY 2006 to 2007

• Provided nursing care to the patient undergoing endoscopic and bronchoscopic procedures.

• Participated in the care of patients receiving conscious sedation; prepared, administered and maintained intravenous sedative-hypnotic agents and narcotic-analgesics for procedures.

• Assisted physician during Endoscopic Retrograde Cholangiopancreatography (ERCP) with placement

of biliary duct stents, biliary duct dilatation, biliary stone removal, biopsies, and fine needle aspiration. • Instructed and educated patients and families.

Morgan Stanley Children's Hospital of New York-Presbyterian

Registered Nurse

Columbia University Medical Center - New York, NY 2004 to 2006

Prepared and provided post care and instruction for bone marrow transplant and chemotherapy patients.

• Provided primary care to pediatric patients with multi-system failure and variety of life threatening illnesses including cancer, cardio-respiratory failure, congenital birth defects and pediatric trauma.

• Provided individualized patient/family education and preparation for diagnostic, surgical and invasive bedside procedures, and discharge planning with special consideration to the growth and developmental needs of the patient.

• Prepared, administered and maintained intravenous sedative-hypnotic agents and narcoticanalgesics for invasive bedside procedures including placement of central venous catheterization, placement of arterial lines, and EVD repair and replacement.

• Managed peripheral and central line IV therapy including drips, sedatives, analgesics, chemo, blood products and medications.

Cardiothoracic Intensive Care Nurse Intern

Westchester Medical Center - Valhalla, NY 2003 to 2003

- Assisted RN in care of postoperative cardiothoracic patients in the Cardiothoracic ICU.
- Assisted RN in care of children in the Pediatric ICU and the Step-down Pediatric Unit.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

CUNY - Hunter, NY 2011

Associate of Science in Nursing

SUNY Rockland - Suffern, NY 2003

Bachelor of Arts in International Relations

Boston University - Boston, MA 1999

Skills

- Nursing (10+ years)
- Pediatric Critical Care Experience (10+ years)
- Medication Administration via central lines (10+ years)
- Epic EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Attention to Detail (10+ years)
- Hospital Inpatient Care and Discharge Planning (10+ years)
- Vital Signs and Cardiac Telemetry (10+ years)
- Patient Education (10+ years)
- Artrial Line (10+ years)
- Basic 12-Lead EKG Interpretation (10+ years)
- G-Tube Feedings and Care (10+ years)
- Pediatric Advance Life Support (10+ years)
- Basic Life Support (10+ years)
- Glucose Checks (10+ years)
- Coordinating Patient Care with Critical Care Physicians and Specialists (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Professional Nurse, New York State License Number 548394 April 2019 to March 2021

AHA BLS Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers

November 2018 to November 2020